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S50y )5 bowgs 024 03438 (gl aulS s ()8 oKiiws (g9, jl oakb $y91az wlelbl Sality ¢yusumss glodsuws >
@ axibls HhB dung) > (Sao a5 SMTP jgymw iz i oslatiwl b Diakup wlausis g "Gl pame (> 64k 6355 jguc

awl sdoline (LB 05 JSW 5> b Jaml ol (gldiged sk 50 Jual (lazlee

& Message from ST v2.93 - Sector(c), Salavat-city 2004

J File Edit View Tools Message Help

5

& & w8 | - X | O O w
Reply Reply Al  Forward Print Delete Brevious (= Addresses
From: 1153 1@MAIL.RU
Date: Saturday, February 26, 2005 9:24 PM
To: LAMERCOOL @RAMBELER..RU V
Subject: Message from 5T v2.93 - Sector(c). Salavat-city 2004

v

TROJ SECTOR. +293BETA

Copyright (c) by Sector
Thans to IMAGER, Atien-Z

Time of sending: Sat, 26 Feb 2003 21:22:47
MailTo =
System Information:

08 = Windows XP

KeyLog =C:WINDOWS'\system32\WINPCDJHBEE 0 Bytes
ProgramFilesDir = C:'\Program Files

SystemRoot = C:\WINDOWS!

ComputerName =

UserName = MA

TempPath = C: DOCUME~1'"ADMINI~1'LOCALS~1"Temp"

modem-Standard 56000 bps Modem

Drives info:
C: Localdisk [] NTES 4285 MB T34 ME
D:. CD-ROM
Fecent URLs:
System connections:
Name Login Password Phone Domain Modem
ﬂ.‘i.COlﬂ.s EEEEEEEEEEEEEE S 123456789
Passwords:
ly OT lo—ix o 4 S Sality U‘j..\_l_l.n_)B_J O Hlw)l Jaaal jl (glasg s
30350 Ja Syl 81 (ol 4 839 T 6LSiand (g9 5 6340 a8y w0 sl eVl
' Registry
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)3 (e pb Salavat .55 (s0 piins @ o Jaal ol glgic ;> a5 cwl City g Salavat daalS g5 jl oads 438,5, Sality dals

Cawl duwg)

33 50 OlalS ¢l j1 (wopeds oeSyd jl 2y U odd wago 9530 sl Jaal )5 Alien-Z g iMager Sector 9>
S eslatiwl 8l ¢l (6138

Glive (ol M50 plp el b 4dd> a5 (Sloj )3 dlo )y @@djlgs B @ (slojg) ) Sality adgl (gloasuws jl 5 >

250 ol ) ygal

Win32.HLLP.Kuku ¥3.02 x|

<« << Hey, Lamer! Say "Bve-bye" to vour dakal =x»22

Copyright {c) by Sectar

Ao olalas e3g T LS i 9 = vel> holyd s Sality audgl (lod s wms js a5 ol

S (61380l Suoge @ild (clime 4y swg) b 4> a5 Kuku 1y )58l ol Gugdow €Sy 303,5 Cuw 45 (,eqbg0

09)S b g Cule a5 (plo@iw g dilis 313 Hh3 1 (LI Hhslu ool oBxunss ¢olhed ol )3 cuwl jasiv 45 Hobylaa
il a8 (o161 LT

L lgdse dlaz j1.355,5 Jlacl )18la ¢l ) (ool (Sluss Sality Ulfwy WAY bwlgl GIWWAY gloJww o duold )
A5 LMoyt Gliol 345 SOSES L Lok (il OV game buwgl (lwlidd ()3 )3)19d5 g daS 3,5 o)Ll BURERY) Gdbais
13S0 L) i SIS | 45 (6503 35 S o (ghl 4 B ln Gapb ol jl &S pegrs

www[.]h3ns1k.info
www[.]JgTikdcvns3sdsal.info
www/[ ]f5ds1jkkk4d.info

9 ol 0)l905 WV quams jl (¢35 (13,5 Jled i g dgiume jobiods (plecuhld 4 jp=o Sality a3 bl ol )
b (w995
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223513813 ol Dxe (SVgb Sl uzge Jac )3 45 (5055150 b 438)S 0y

A3 Sy CablB @ jeme Sality 1 asuwd (50 WAL Jw
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Al adgy ;> DL g DLL glosiguwn b Glol w30 Jald Sality a4 oBiws <O O3 039)T Hamods o dsum FIBN
2398050 (525 ) (slodigal ks (el L Windows

%WinDir%\System32\wmdrtc32.dlI
%WinDir%\System32\wmdrtc32.dI_

Gl AS degamo Gl jl oddb 03,8 (glasums DL_ g b 2Bl 38100 AS dcgamo Jold DLL

Dgiso ol g (Slgslhd abdls ) Lajdiue Oy A5 «Swd 69y 2 DLL (]l 0,053 (glou (Sality JbSaas (gladsuws )
CaSg) 394 50 Sloul SISy, 3,Slac g BWINDir%\System32\drivers o ;3 (;93La3 (50U L Sllely Sy Hghiocyd

IS0 (8520 1) @R 2 b (slae e jlailel) 1) 395 95

Device\amsint32

\DosDevices\amsint32

ol pledl @ )36 TerminateProcess() @b a5 (,5)g0 5> dawgys (53,5 W@gio «Jgl .35 agey adubg 95 CaSg) ¢yl
lalely G Ipfltdrv.sys el (glaSad (slodims (5515 (T )5 oS IpFilter ob b "(Sle3jb U S (gjlulsly (o9 .abls
SO Ul )18 jlalely . asS )15 @ gy IpFilterDriver Guogyuw Jowgs 1lgi 5o 45 cuol WINdows Jole @i 3y 35wl
0313 g )Ll b diaany (Gilwgdume pogia> )3 9 63,5 1o 3950 )5 L 3)lg IP diwn SO &5 yloj 0 )3 ) (Slg25L &6
IP iy aadyiepdn U 3,5 50 0500 05k (T o)lgnd Sy lgicas IpFilter ;1 Sality ¢3us w)licdy 355 (gpSpraai ol @
105 dgdume |y sl ((Siwiel OV gqame) 1) Canygd b @ilhe (SlalS Jolis oS

agnmitum. - kaspersky - symantec
bitdefender. + mcafee. +  trendmicro.
cureit. . onlinescan. . upload_virus
drweb. +  pandasoftware. +  virusinfo.
eset.com . sality-remov . virusscan.
etrust.com . sophos. . virustotal.
ewido. +  spywareguide. + windowsecurity.
f-secure. +  spywareinfo.

S @gio |y Gl GYSLS Glac g 451351 ) 51 SMTP @bls)l 4 bayye soding cuwl 3B §)b (aad jl uswes
IS0 0301 395 @ |y @i (69) » 39290 SCR g EXE (sl 116 Sality

L powge (§logl)d 9 &Sl (59) p Ry BB S1bl (oaisy (9) p 03db 0SS ()2l sl s Blgie 181N
LS 039)T 525 1) eaus Map

PS50 G235 03id )Ll ST ) Lo pudmo )3 1) s )3 a5 (R )3 1) Oy 35 aSil pais
HKEY_CURRENT_USER\Software\Microsoft\Windows\Shel[NoRoam\MUICache

laiidls @iwaw 9y 2 |y 1yl oyiii 45 )15 6,Ldl (ol 4 )95io yaume

i cpagl Sality 4355 51 55 105 (gl yume 53 03 o)Ll EXE (clo ol

HKEY_LOCAL_MACHINE\SOFTWARE\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Run
HKEY_CURRENT_USER\Software\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Run

' Driver
" Callback
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a5 SCR g EXE (glo bld o (¢jh)scws jI Sality ol i (gjlaslely 3ulyé )5 JBLl jop0 5l (g)uSol> jghieds

WINDOWS
SYSTEM
SYSTEM32

(A5 50 julyy 034 odlaiwl ) wlalS I o o )5 &S

S (50 (519395 ) dasiie Il SO o L sl Ll ()35 o.\gJT)'I Sality «Cowlme GaolS (glp OFxaD

Windows Jele @immw )3 = SFC )Laisl ¢y — System File Checker (i buwgs sdd wblas slo Jold

0T 0)lg3d / (wgypgaus WVgame (50 G @leio glo sl

b o Egyib e i (sjlmosoll (sl 2 il 315 (125 aanygd) ol yljdley S @ i (lwlidh b ailiz
e JBil las Jab Gayb ol j1 B 33,560 oepSale CC C3 CC C3 CC C3 CC 03 sl

AVPM.
A2GUARD
A2CMD.
A2SERVICE.
A2FREE
AVAST
ADVCHK.
AGB.
AKRNL.
AHPROCMONSERVER.
AIRDEFENSE
ALERTSVC
AVIRA
AMON.
TROJAN.
AVZ.
ANTIVIR
APVXDWIN.
ARMOR2NET.
ASHAVAST.
ASHDISP.
ASHENHCD.
ASHMAISV.
ASHPOPWZ.
ASHSERV.
ASHSIMPL.
ASHSKPCK.
ASHWEBSV.
ASWUPDSV.
ASWSCAN

AVCIMAN.
AVCONSOL.
AVENGINE.
AVESVC.
AVEVAL.
AVEVL32.
AVGAM
AVGCC.AVGCHSVX.
AVGCSRVX.
AVGNSX.
AVGCC32.
AVGCTRL.
AVGEMC.
AVGFWSRV.
AVGNT.
AVCENTER
AVGNTMGR
AVGSERV.
AVGTRAY.
AVGUARD.
AVGUPSVC.
AVGWDSVC.
AVINITNT.
AVKSERV.
AVKSERVICE.
AVKWCTL.
AVP.

AVP32.
AVPCC.
AVAST

AVSERVER.
AVSCHED32.
AVSYNMGR.
AVWUPD32.
AVWUPSRV.
AVXMONITOR
AVXQUAR.
BDSWITCH.
BLACKD.
BLACKICE.
CAFIX.
BITDEFENDER
CCEVTMGR.
CFP.
CFPCONFIG.
CCSETMGR.
CFIAUDIT.
CLAMTRAY.
CLAMWIN.
CUREIT
DEFWATCH.
DRVIRUS.
DRWADINS.
DRWEB
DEFENDERDAEMON
DWEBLLIO
DWEBIO
ESCANH95.
ESCANHNT.
EWIDOCTRL.

Entry-point
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EZANTIVIRUSREGISTRA-
TIONCHECK.
F-AGNT95.
FAMEHS32.
FILEMON
FIREWALL
FORTICLIENT
FORTITRAY.
FORTISCAN
FPAVSERVER.
FPROTTRAY.
FPWIN.
FRESHCLAM.
EKRN.
FSAV32.
FSAVGULI.
FSBWSYS.
F-SCHED.
FSDFWD.
FSGK32.
FSGK32ST.
FSGUIEXE.
FSMA32.
FSMB32.
FSPEX.
FSSM32.
F-STOPW.
GCASDTSERV.
GCASSERV.
GIANTANTISPYWARE
GUARDGUI.
GUARDNT.
GUARDXSERVICE.
GUARDXKICKOFF.
HREGMON.
HRRES.
HSOCKPE.
HUPDATE.
IAMAPP.
IAMSERV.
ICLOAD9S.

ICLOADNT.
ICMON.
ICSSUPPNT.
ICSUPP95.
ICSUPPNT.
IPTRAY.
INETUPD.
INOCIT.
INORPC.
INORT.
INOTASK.
INOUPTNG.
IOMONO9S.
ISAFE.
ISATRAY.
KAV.
KAVMM,
KAVPF.
KAVPFW,
KAVSTART.
KAVSVC.
KAVSVCUI.
KMAILMON.
MAMUTU
MCAGENT.
MCMNHDLR.
MCREGWIZ.
MCUPDATE.
MCVSSHLD.
MINILOG.
MYAGTSVC.
MYAGTTRY.
NAVAPSVC.
NAVAPW32.
NAVLUS32.
NAVW32.
NEOWATCHLOG.
NEOWATCHTRAY.
NISSERV
NISUM.

NMAIN.
NOD32
NORMIST.
NOTSTART.
NPAVTRAY.
NPFMNTOR.
NPFMSG.
NPROTECT.
NSCHED32.
NSMDTR.
NSSSERV.
NSSTRAY.
NTRTSCAN.
NTOS.
NTXCONFIG.
NUPGRADE.
NVCOD.
NVCTE.
NVCUT.
NWSERVICE.
OFCPFWSVC.
OUTPOST
ONLINENT.
OPSSVC.
OP_MON.
PAVFIRES.
PAVENSVR.
PAVKRE.
PAVPROT.
PAVPROXY.
PAVPRSRV.
PAVSRV5T.
PAVSS.
PCCGUIDE.
PCCIOMON.
PCCNTMON.
PCCPFW.
PCCTLCOM.
PCTAV.
PERSFW.

newsroom.shabakeh.net
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PERTSK. SITECLI. VBAS2ECM.
PERVAC. SPBBCSVC. VBAS2IFS.
PESTPATROL SPHINX. VBAS2LDR.
PNMSRV. SPIDERCPL. VBA32PP3.
PREVSRV. SPIDERML. VBSNTW.
PREVX SPIDERNT. VCRMON.
PSIMSVC. SPIDERUL. VPTRAY.
QUHLPSVC. SPYBOTSD. VRFWSVC.
QHONLINE. SPYXX. VRMONNT.
QHONSVC. SS3EDIT. VRMONSVC.
QHWSCSVC. STOPSIGNAV. VRRW32.,
QHSET. SWAGENT. VSECOMR.
RFWMAIN. SWDOCTOR. VSHWIN32.
RTVSCAN. SWNETSUP. VSMON.
RTVSCNO95. SYMLCSVC. VSSERV.
SALITY SYMPROXYSVC. VSSTAT.
SAPISSVC. SYMSPORT. WATCHDOG.
SCANWSCS. SYMWSC. WEBSCANX.
SAVADMINSERVICE. SYNMGR. WINSSNOTIFY.
SAVMAIN. TAUMON. WRCTRL.
SAVPROGRESS. TBMON. XCOMMSVR.
SAVSCAN. TMLISTEN. ZLCLIENT
SCANNINGPROCESS. TMNTSRV. ZONEALARM
SDRA64. TMPROXY.

SDHELP. TNBUTIL.

SHSTAT. TRJSCAN.

A5 (50 R Bis a4y pladl Sality 3 9p9) Cawnsid b L,.u)i_lb aulyd )fl

2R Gl pidy buwgs a5 ) (gloBgmy jI S0 o b ol Bis @ ela8l | GiaSib ugzsns b )81 puicwes

.ave
key
Ny

.vdb

1S (50 ..\))jbn Hhd eslaiwl 3y90 W Hwgy9u5

OVgame buwgs Vgao a5 — SSDT Laisl 4 — System Service Descriptor Table (Jlg1)é dodigal (b= )>

23350 J@dpt 3950 pladl pugrig s

Recursive
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AVP

Agnitum Client Security Service -

ALG

Amon monitor

aswUpdSv

aswMon2

aswRdr

aswSP

aswTdi

aswFsBlk

acssrv

AV Engine

avast! iAVS4 Control Service
avast! Antivirus

avast! Mail Scanner

avast! Web Scanner

avast! Asynchronous Virus
Monitor

avast! Self Protection

AVG E-mail Scanner

Avira AntiVir Premium Guard
Avira AntiVir Premium Web-
Guard

Avira AntiVir Premium Mail-
Guard

BGLiveSvc

BlackICE

CAlSafe

ccEvtMgr

ccProxy

ccSetMgr

COMODO Firewall Pro Sandbox -

Driver
cmdGuard

cmdAgent

ol 5 el jl SO o b logumgmw bis Sality slog)Solys 3o

Eset Service

Eset HTTP Server

Eset Personal Firewall
F-Prot Antivirus Update Monitor -+
fsbwsys

FSDFWD

F-Secure Gatekeeper Handler
Starter

FSMA

Google Online Services
InoRPC

INoRT

InoTask

ISSVC

KPF4

KLIF

LavasoftFirewall
LIVESRV
McAfeeFramework
McShield
McTaskManager
MpsSvc

navapsvc

NOD32krn

NPFMntor

NSCService

Outpost Firewall main module
OutpostFirewall
PAVFIRES

PAVFNSVR

PavProt

PavPrSrv

PAVSRV

PcCtICom

PersonalFirewal

PREVSRV

ProtoPort Firewall service
PSIMSVC

RapApp

SharedAccess

SmcService

SNDSrve

SPBBCSvc

SplDer FS Monitor for Windows
NT

SplDer Guard File System
Monitor

SPIDERNT

Symantec Core LC

Symantec Password Validation
Symantec AntiVirus Definition
Watcher

SavRoam

Symantec AntiVirus

Tmntsrv

TmPfw

UmxAgent

UmxCfg

UmxLU

UmxPol

vsmon

VSSERV
WebrootDesktopFirewallData-
Service

WebrootFirewall

WSCSVe

XCOMM

newsroom.shabakeh.net
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yebio el (gl 0L Jojb wadas Windows (Siuiel tlaydsil a5 a5 (gjl)acund Gl pame 4y (59204 Gl (jSan Sality
:User Account Control (ixdw 53,5 Jled e

HKLM\Software\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Policies\System
EnableLUA =0

:Sality (55,1l Glols)l Gadd 815 jlwe (gl BT o)lgus 4 (gjl)d3cwd
HKLM\SYSTEM\CurrentControlSet\Services\SharedAccess\Parameters\FirewallPolicy\StandardProfile\Autho-
rizedApplications\List
<Win32/Sality file name> = <Win32/Sality file name>:*:enabled:ipse

T 0193 (93,5 abgie
HKLM\SYSTEM\CurrentControlSet\Services\SharedAccess\Parameters\FirewallPolicy\StandardProfile

EnableFirewall = 0

:netsh le_as.\l.ug) )_;m)_usu

HKLM\SOFTWARE\Microsoft\Windows NT\CurrentVersion\Tracing\Microsoft\NAP\Netsh
LogSessionName = stdout
:Microsoft Security Center (ido ) 03 cuad (wgyglus Cumdg siadlive Cobld 3,5 Jledué
HKLM\SOFTWARE\Microsoft\Security Center | HKLM\SOFTWARE\Microsoft\Security Center\Svc
AntiVirusOverride = 1
:Microsoft Security Center iz )5 Shuiel (glo)ladie Giolad Cobld (3,5 Jledyue
HKLM\SOFTWARE\Microsoft\Security Center | HKLM\SOFTWARE\Microsoft\Security Center\Svc
FirewallDisableNotify | UacDisableNotify | UpdatesDisableNotify =1
:Windows Task Manager Gz izl 5l
HKCU\Software\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Policies\System
DisableTaskMgr = 1
:Internet Explorer )S)9,0 ;> Offline Mode <l (43,5 hgols
HKCU\Software\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Internet Settings
GlobalUserOffline = 0
:Show hidden files 435 wlanhis (515,550
HKCU\Software\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Explorer\Advanced
Hidden = 2
:Registry Editing Tools (3,5 3g3uxe

HKCU\Software\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Policies\System
DisableRegistryTools = 1

newsroom.shabakeh.net
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> Windows (ai (gjlalely 51 B 35S0 Bl 1) Al pdme )0y (sloyuun 53 034 005 (sldoesls g pdlde (sola3 Sality
39 (5 Sol> Safe Mode el

HKCU\System\CurrentControlSet\Control\SafeBoot
HKLM\System\CurrentControlSet\Control\SafeBoot

©Ela8l aoldl )3 g 63,5 2wl 1) Jaal (sloH5lin o Slis 425185 4 pgwge (sloJald (sozime b Sality dodigad (a5
Ao 3T & 4oy Jll

GwalS LIS job @ g o (odld (azis lossls 092D (swlns> wodls ey 4y )18 55 Sality Swasws (550
A 515 )l owgl 63ub 63,408

")9a€ joy @S Hubds 6ad &595 Wlilac )3 ) lie g L9 S ol 4 4is) HTTP glouwsly JB s Suéls Jl)
L51438,5 0,00 LST 51138130 ¢l (clddsums (50 )3 Hlaslge a5 cwl (plocabE 505 |

S ST yoae (55LuSy 38 (93,5 )lodss pad Egdge al & Wgd (o 2! )0d (oawgyy i )5 Sality (gloas )35
S (50 Jagan H 1) U».JT swo)lgns

' Address Book

" Spam

¥ Password Cracking newsroom.shabakeh.net
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gitze el 25 Jolye o Sality buwgs (bjse sl d) s (22! (slodld (gjlwessll

D950 639381 Jals (glel 4 SN g oadd Lg)l.SS}A) 0)god) 30 XS

buwg3 31> @la3 () 4 G a5 e 35 Lol Wloo B a5 9 e S SIS Egyid ahaily (Sl 42,3
s5iion uSile I

S (e Jitie 034 4Ll (LB (gleil j> &S indu w ) [yl gy 9530 3

93 i (69 p Sality 51 (6,503 digad a5 (30 5> 3gds0 ol e (sl did) SO s b (WSe) I Gug S
o 1 55 g 03,5 Cibgio Liga |y 395 (chal 35 ol 1dL 1ol JIo

2L 2ol B (ghal (le Bg) 5 03 IS 392 00 (Sl pgd al>pe )3 45 (635 S8 aloye b lojan

ke 2B 35 ()21

2l
=S50 s Glall (yiazw oo (pha! aid) SO
I
LS50y jl pu

Sality bkwgd pdluw Lol (g5luwedg )l og =

Giwsa3e () B a5 3)13 pb Tosdd (gjwagre Egpid ahads 3,550 63laiwl )0 (@3 )3T > Sality Jowgs a5 (Lig,
9 - )30 A5 ghal asll ).ADL (gl SWST ol i o)li8lay (5wl el OVgame 203 51 L Oyse (isg
2058 (50 0y - @l (B (ghyol Hamedw sl &

| Thread
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93 .303,5 Wloadh Bgyeo € g VW ¥ o (clodSudh 4 a5 'Oyso aSuidb Hlgz (gllely @ ElaSl Egamo )3 1810y ¢yl Uﬁwy
3 ol g 639 Jlad WA g WAA sl Jlw jl cud)ia) € g W (loaSiuid Lol taiidls oUgS L yae Cawdd )2 aSub
A codled Jls ) Tl glodd ysund (glooKiw

.l UDP i ) g "ahidiayahs) o> aSudd o2l GBS ledgn
Sl 63 6313 a2wgi (Hlazlge 395 bwgl Visl g 639 o3lw (Hledgy (2l jI 6dlail
lodid (6)13550) RCA Jouwgs Ligy jlade b (g3dS b slblis)l ¢l ) oads JoL5 (glodim

RYSPN b_,o)ul_i.o Sality ) ol Teuds 4 pgwge Lngolihu.) 3 RB)heocy Siwyed s9lo Sality & 539JT b6,
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